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Qctober 30, 2017

Ms. Donna Johnson

Harnett County Central Permitting
P.O. Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

re: Septic System Application for Campground Project
Raven Rock State Park
SCO# 16-14411-01A

Dear Ms. Johnson

Enclosed are the following items related to the application for a septic system permit for a new
campground at Raven Rock State Park:

Harnett County Environmental Health Checklist

Flow Reduction letter from Steven Berkowitz of On-Site Wastewater Engineering
Copy of sewer system plan for the campground

Copy of Preliminary Soils Report

B

Please contact me or the soils scientist Don Wells if you have questions. We look forward to
meeting with the inspector at the site and working with your staff on this project.

Sincerely,

George Finch/Boney and Associates, P.A.
G. Robert Graham, P.E.

Cc: Chris Horner, AIA

Erin Lawrence, PE
Neal Pate



